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08-04-2003

U.8. Patent & TMOfe/TM Mail Rept Dt. #22

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

E;?

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Kymsta Corp., Cancellation No. 92041805
Petitioner, I nereby certify lhm this corr‘esponQencc anq gll m;.n‘kcd
attachments are being deposited with the United States
Posta! Service as first-class mail i an envelope
v addressed to- Commussioner for Trademarks. 2906

Crystal Drive, Arlington, VA 22202-3514, on

Quiksilver, Inc., August 1, 2003

(Dat
Registrant. 64 /\ %/ /:’Zﬂﬂ/’

d]effrey L. Van Hoosear

MOTION TO SUSPEND CANCELLATION ACTION

Commissioner for Trademarks
2900 Crystal Drive
Arlington, VA 22202-3514

ATT: BOX TTAB NO FEE
Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §2.117(a) and T.B.M.P. §510.02(a), Registrant, Quiksilver, Inc.,
hereby requests that the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (hereinafter the “Board”) suspend the
above-identified Cancellation Action pending the final determination of a related civil action
proceeding between the parties that has been filed in the United States District Court for the
Central District of California, Western Division.

On May 22, 2002, Registrant, Quiksilver, Inc., filed a civil lawsuit against Petitioner in
the United States District Court for the Central District of California, Western Division. The
case has been assigned Civil Action No. CV 02-5497 DT (M(Cx). Attached hereto as Exhibit A,
Exhibit B, and Exhibit C is a copy of the Complaint, a copy of the Answer and Counterclaims,

and a copy of the Reply to the Counterclaims, respectively.

N



Actlon and will be binding upon the Board. Registrant therefore requests that the above-

1dent1ﬁed Cancellation Action before the Board be suspended until final determination of the

'~clv11 action.

Respectfully submitted,

KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP

Datedzw /.}'NB (W%( M‘”%”_\ o

Jeffr gan Hoosear
Street
Fo nth Floor
Irvihe, CA 92614
(949) 760-0404
Attorneys for Registrant Quiksilver, Inc.

OPPCAN
HADOCS\CAB\CAB-4236.DOC
073003

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I served a copy of the foregoing Motion to Suspend Cancellation
Action upon Petitioner’s counsel by depositing one copy thereof in the United States Mail, first-
class postage prepaid, on August 1, 2003, addressed as follows:

William J. Robinson
James D. Nguyen
FOLEY & LARDNER
2029 Century Park East, 35" Floor
Los Angeles, California 90067

YN fr—

Jetfrey/L/{Van Hoosear
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Darrell L. Olson (Bar No. 77, 633)
Lynda J. Zadra-Symes (Bar No. 156,511)
Jesse A. Rothwell (Bar No. 217,700)
KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP

'620 Newport Center Drive

Sixteenth Floor ,
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Telephone: (949) 760-0404
Facsimile: {949) 760-9502

Attorneys for Plaintiff QUIKSILVER, INC.
a Delaware corporation

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

QUIKSILVER, INC., a Delaware Civil Action No.

corporation,
Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOﬁ FEDERAL
. TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT ;
V. FALSE DESIGNATION OF-

)

)

)

)

)

)

)  ORIGIN; FEDERAL DILUTION;
KYMSTA CORP., a California ) STATUTORY UNFAIR
corporation, ARTHUR PEREIRA, an ) COMPETITION; COMMON LAW
individual, ROXANNE HEPTNER, an ) TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT;
individual ) COMMON LAW UNFAIR
) COMPETITION; STATE
)
)

Defendants. TRADEMARK DILUTION

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Complaint arises under sections 32 and 43(a) of
the:Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1114 and 1125(a)), as amended,
and the statutory and common laws of the State of California.

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 15

U.s.C. § 1121, 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 28 U.S.C. § 1338 (a) énd.(b),

‘and -§ 1367 (a). Jurisdiction is further founded upon 28 U.S.C.

§ 1332, the parties being citizens of different states, and
the amount 1in controversy being in excess of $75,OOO,V

-1-.
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goods throughout the United States and the world. Plaintiff’s
exfensive, girls’ and young women’s line of products ié
advertised and sold under the mark ROXY. Since at least as
early as January. 1, 1992, ‘and prior to the acts of Defendant,
Plaintiff has extensively used and advertised its ROXY mark in
the United States and worldWidé.  Plaintiff’s U.S. and
Canadian sales alone of ROXY products exceeded $100,000,000 in
fiscal 2000 and exceeded $120,000,000 in. fiscal 2001.
Plaintiff is the owner of several U.S. Trademark Registrafions
for the mark ROXY for use in connection with goods including
clothing, hats and headwear, scarves, gloves, footwear,
watches, Jjewelry, personal accessories, paper goods and
.printed matter, béckpacks, purses, luggage, disposable

cameras, and other goods (hereinafter "ROXY Marks"). True and

~correct copies of the registrations are attached in Exhibit A

Ahereto;

9. Prior to the acts bf Defendants complained of
herein, Plaintiff has continuously and exclusively markéted,
advertised and offered for sale, and sold, its goods in
connection with its ROXY Marks.

10. Plaintiff’s registered ROXY Marks, by virtue of
their substantial use and promotion, have’ acquired great value
as identifiers of Plaintiff’s goods, and distinguish
Plaintiff’s goods from those of others.

11. As a result of Plaintiff’s extensive advertising and
sales, customers :in this district and elsewhere readily
recognize( identify and distinguish Plaintiff’s goods from the
goods of others by the ROXY Marks.

-3-
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12. Plaintiff’s ~ROXY Marks are extremely ' Valuable
symbols of Plaintiff, its quality goods and of the substantial
customer goodwill that Plaintlff has earned over many years in
the U.S. market. |

13. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon
alleges; that starting in 2001, Defendant Kymsta Corp , began
selling clothing undep the brand ROXYWEAR to some of the same
retail stores where Plaintiff’s ROXY brand clothing -was and
had been sold. |

14. Plaintiff is informed and believes that actual
confusion between Plaintiff’s ROXY mark and Defendants’ use of
ROXYWEAR has already occurred.

15. Plaintiff is informed ahd believes, and thereupon
alleges, that without permission or authority from Plaintiff,
Defendants have - 1nfr1nged Plaintiff’s registered ROXY
trademarks in 1nterstate commerce by various acts including,
but not limited to, incorporating Plaintiff’s ROXY mark in the
brand ROXYWEAR clothing marketed to juniors and girls through
the same channels of trade as Plaintiff’s goods.. Defendants
do not haVe a state or federal application or registration for
the ROXYWEAR mark.

16. Plaintiff believes that Defendhnts' actions in the
unauthorized use of the ROXYWEAR mark is intended to trade
upon. the goodwill and substantial recognition associated with
Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks. |

17. Plaintiff is informed and believee, ‘and thereupon
alleges, that Defendants are currently using the mark ROXYWEAR

in an attempt to assoc1ate itself with Plaintiff or otherwise

-4~
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trade on Plaintiff’s reputation.
18. On or about September 5, 2001, Plaintiff indicated

to Defendants in a telephone conference with Defendant Arthur

‘Pereira that it was concerned about the Defendants’ ROXYWEAR

mark being used for clothing. By letter dated October 10,
2001, Plaintiff’s General Counsel notified Defendants of
Plaintiff’s concern that the use by Defendants of the ROXYWEAR
mark was causing actual confusion with Plaintiff’s ROXY mark.
19. Piaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon
alleges, that Defendant’s use of ROXYWEAR is designed to cause

confusion, mistake or deception.

20. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereupon

alleges, that it is Defendants’ purpose to cause consumers and
any potential consuﬁers, including retailers 1like Nordstrom,
to believe that the ROXYWEAR mark originates with Plaintiff.
21. By virtue of these acts, Defendants have created a
likelihood of injury to Plaintiff's business, caused a strong
likelihood of customer confusion as to the source of the

Defendants’ ROXYWEAR clothiﬁg_ and have otherwise competed

~unfairly with Plaintiff.

22. Defendants’ -aforementioned acts are willful and
deliberate and commiﬁted with 'knowledbe that Defendants’
unauthorized use of Plaintiff's ROXY.Marks causes a likelihood
of confusion.

23. Defendants’ acts complained of hérein have caused
damage to Plaintiff in an amount to be determined at trial and
have irreparably injured'the public recognition and goodwill
associated with Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks. Said acts will result

 _s-
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in further damage and irreparablevinjury if Defendants ‘are not
restrained by this Court from further violation of Plaintiff's

rights, for which Plaintiff has no remedy at law.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

24, This is a claim for Federal trademark infringement'

-under 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et. seq.

25. This Court has jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. § 1121

-and - 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), 28 U.S.C. § 1331, and 28 U.S.C.

§ 1332. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

26.> The allegations of paragraphs 1-23 above are
repeated and reélleged as though fully set forth herein.

27. Defendants had actual knowledge of Plaintiff's prior
use and registration of the ROXY Marks and; without the
consent of  Plaintiff, have continued to incorporate
Plaintiff'é Federally> registered ROXY Marks in the ROXYWEAR
mark to tfade upon Plaintiff's reputation and goodwill by
causing confusioﬁ and mistake among customers and fhe public,
and by deceiving them.

28.- By these acts, Defendants have'infriﬁged Plaintiff's
Federally registered ROXY Marks in violation of 15 U.S.C.
§ 1051, et. seq. /

29. Defendaﬁts' aforesaid acts of infringement have
injured and violated the rights of Plaintiff in an amount to
be determined at trial. Further, by these acts, Defendants
have irreparably injured Plaintiff, and such injury will

continue unless enjoined by this Court.
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN

30. This 1is a claim for a false designation of origin
under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

31. Jurisdiction is founded wupon 15 U.S.C. § 1121,
28 U.s.C. § 1331, 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), and 28 U.S.C. § 1332.
Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

32. The allegations of paragraphs 1-23 aboée are
repeated and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

33. Upon information and Dbelief, at the time of
committing certain acts alleged_herein, Defendants had actual
khowledge of'Pléintiff’s ownership and prior use of its ROXY
Marks.

34. In violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), Defendants have
created and will create a false designation of origin by using
in commerce, without permission of Plaintiff, the ROXY Marks
in £he ROXYWEAR mark which confuses potential customers into
believing that Defendants’ clothing 1is associated with,
sponsored or approved by Plaintiff.

35. Defendants’ aforesaid acts have injured and violated
the rights of Plaintiff in an amount to be determined at
trial. Further, by their actions, Défendénts_have irreparably
injured Plaintiff, and such irreparable injury will continue

unless Defendants are enjoined by this Court.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

FEDERAL TRADEMARK DILUTION
36. This is a claim for Federal trademark.dilutioh under

15 U.s.C. § 1125(c).
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37. This Court has jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. § 1121,

28 U.S.C. § 1331, 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), and 28 U.S.C. § 1332.

Venue is. proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

38. The allegations of paragraphs 1-23 above are
repeated and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

39. Plaintiff;s ROXY mark became famous prior to the use
of the ROXYWEAR mark by Defendants for juniors’ clothiﬁg.

40. Defendants’ use of Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks tatnishes,
diminishes  and/or dilutes the distinctive quality of
Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks.

41. Defendants’ use of Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks in the
manner 'complained of herein has eroded, tarnished and
diminished the goodwill Plaintiff has long enjoyed in its ROXY
Marks.

42. Upon information and belief, at the time of
committing certain acts alleged herein, Defendants had actual
knowledge of Plaintiff’s ownership and prior use of its ROXY
Marks.

43. In violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c)(l), Defendants
have deliberately and willfully diluted the distinétive
quality of Plaintiff’s Federally registered ROXY Marks, and_
have caused irreparable damage to Plaintiff’s business,
reputation and goodwill and such injury will continue unless
enjoined by this court.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

STATUTORY UNFAIR COMPETITION

44. This 1is an action for unfair competition arising

under Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200, et. seq.

g
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45. This Court has jurisdiction under 28  U.S.C.
§ 1338(b), 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a) and 28 U.S.C. § 1332. Venue is
proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b) .

46. The allegations of paragraphs 1-23 above are

‘repeated and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

47. By reason of the foregoing acts, Defendants have
intentionally caused a. likelihood. of confusion among the
public and have unfairly competed in violation of.Cal. Bus. &
Prof. Code § 17200. |

48. By réason of Defendants’ actions, Defendénts have
irreparably injured the consumer recognition and goodwill
associatéd with Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks, and such injury will
continue unless enjoined by this Court.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

FOR COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

49. This is an action for common law unfair competition
arising undér the common law of the State of California.

50. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.s.C.
§ 1338(b), 28 U.S.C. §'1367(é), and 28 U.S.C. § 1332. Venue
is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

51. The allegations of paragraphs 1-23 above are
repeated and realleged as though fully set férth herein.

52. By reason of the foregoing acts, - Defendants have

unfairly competed with Plaintiff in violation of the common

law of the State of California.

53. Defendants’ acts of unfair competition have caused_
damage and irreparable injury to Plaintiff in an amount to be

determined at trial, and such acts will result in further

-0-
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damage and irrepafable injury if Defenaants are not enjoined
by this Court.
54. Defendants’ willful acts of unfair competition under
California common law constitute fraud, oppression and malice.
55. Accordingly, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary
damages pursuant to Cal. Civ. Code Section 3294 (a).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

FOR CALIFORNIA TRADEMARK DILUTION

56. This is an actioh for trademark dilution arising
under Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330. |

57. This Court has jurisdiction wunder 28 U.S.C.
§ 1367 (a) and 28 U.s.C. § 1332. Venue is proper under 28
U.s.C. § 1391 (b).

58. The allegations of péragraphs 1-23 above are
repéated and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

59. Defendants’ use of the Plaintiff’s famous ROXY Marks

has diluted the distinctive quality of the ROXY Marks, and

such conduct is likely to further tarnish and dilute the ROXY
Marks in violation of Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330.

60. Defendants’ actions have unfairly competed with and
damaged Plaintiff irreparably, and such damage will continue
unless Defendants are ehjoined by this Court.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for °~ judgment against
Defendants as follows: |
| 1. That Plaintiff’s Federally registered ROXY Marks
listed below be deemed valid and 4wiilfully infringed by
Defendants in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114, et. seq.

-10-
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Mark Registration No.

'ROXY .. 2,255,435

ROXY | 2,375,481
ROXY | 2,225,688
ROXY | | 2,474,406
ROXY . 2,297,591
ROXY 2,427,898
ROXY 2,228,883
QUIKSILVER ROXY 2,083,400
2. That Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks be deemed valid and that

Defendants’ wuse of the ROXYWEAR mark and/or any mark
cbnfuéingly similar to Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks be adjudged a
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) as a false designation of
origin and false deséription or representation.

3. That Defendants be adjudged to have diluted the

- distinctive quality of Plaintiff's valid Federally registered

trademarks in wviolation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(&)(1) and Cal.

~Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330.

4. That Defendants be adjudged to have unfairly

compefed with Plaintiff under Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200,

13

et. seq.
5. That Defendants be adjudged to have unfairly

/

competed with Plaintiff under the common law of the State of
Califérniaf

6. That Defendants, their 6fficers, agents, sérvants,
employees, attorneys, and all other persons in active concert
or participation with them who receive aCtual notice of the

injunction by personal service or otherwise, be forthwith

-11-
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 preliminarily and thereafter permanently enjoined, pursuant to

15 U.S.C. § 1116, and Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330, § 17200
et. seq. from: | v
Ca. using to market, advertise, and identify
Defendants’ clothing, Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks, and/or.any
confusingly similar mark, whether alone or in combination
.with other .words and/or designs, which are likely to be
mistaken for or confused with Plaintiff’s ROXY Marks; or
are likely to créate the erroneous impression that
Defendants’ products originate with  Plaintiff, are
endorsed by Plaintiff or are connected in any way with
Plaintiff; |
b. falsely designating the origin of Defendants’
producté; |
c. causing a likelihood of confusion in the public

as to the source or endorsement of Defendants’ products;

d. otherwise infringing Plainﬁiff’s trademark
rights; |

e. unfairly compefing with Plaintiff in any manner
whatsoéver; l
7. That Defendants be ordered to cease all use of the

ROXYWEAR Mark.
8. That - Defendants be required to deliver up - for
destruction all literature, advertising, labels, tags,

packaging and products and all other materials bearing the

infringing or otherwise unlawful mark pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§ 1118.

9. That Defendants be directed to file with this Court

-12-
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complained of herein.

and serve on Plaintiff within  thirty (30)  days after the
service of the injunction, a report, in writing, under oath,

setting forth 1in detail the manner and form in which
_ ..

Defendants have complied with the injunction.
10. That Defendants be required to account to Plaintiff
for any and all profits derived by them and all damages

sustained by Plaintiff by reason of Defendants’ acts

11. That Defendants be ordered to pay over to Plaintiff
all damagés which Plaintiff has sustained as a consequence of
the acts coﬁplained of herein, subject to proof at ‘trial, and
that Plaintiff be awarded Defendants’ profits derived by
reason of said écts, all as determined by said acéounting.

12. That Defendants’ acts complained of herein be deémed °
willful, and that this be deemed an exceptional case pursuant
to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a). Further that Plaintiff be entitled to
ﬁreble damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117 (a).

VA
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‘Dated: §/22/02
’ {

13. That Plaintiff recoﬁer exemplary damages pursuant- to

"Cal. Civ. Code § 3294.

14. That Plaintiff be awarded its costs, attorneys’vfees
and expenses in thié suit under 15 U.S.C. § 1117.
15. For any other relief that the Court deems just and
proper. |
| Respectfully . submitted,

KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP

Lok SOk o

Darrefi L. Olson

California State Bar No. 77,633
Lynda J. Zadra-Symes

California State Bar No.
156,511

620 Newport Center Drlve
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Telephone: (949) 760-0404
Facsimile: (949) 760-9502

Attorneys for Plaintiff
QUIKSILVER, INC., a Delaware
corporation

H:\DOCS\LJS\LJS-3530.DOC:gv/shl/sh2/1db
051402
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Int. Cl.: 18 -
5 Prior US. Cls.: 1, 2, 3, 22 and 41

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,255,435
Registered June 22, 1999

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY

QUIKSILVER, INC (DELAWARE CORPORA-
‘TION)

1740 MONROVIA AVENUE

COSTA MESA, CA 92627

‘FOR: ATHLETIC BAGS, DBACKPACKS,
BEACH BAGS, GENERAL PURPOSE DAGS.
TOTE DAGS, TRAVELLING BAGS, FANNY
PACKS, PURSES, LEATHER KEY FOBS, WAL.

LETS, AND UMBRELLAS, IN CLASS 18 (U.S.

CLS. 1, 2, 3, 22 AND 41).
FIRST USE 1-31-1994; IN COMMERCE

1-31-1994.
SER. NO. 75-466,980, FILED 4-13-1998.

KIMBERLY KREHELY, I:XAMXNING ATTOR.
NEY

EﬂllbLA Page

15
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Int. Cl.: 24

Prior U.S. Cls.: 42 and 50

Reg. No. 2,375,481

United States Patent and Trademark O.fﬁce Registered Aug. 8, 2000

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY

QUIKSILVER, INC. '(DELAWARE ‘CORPORATION)
15202 GRAHAM STREET : ‘
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92649

FOR: BED .SHEETS. BED LINENS, BED SPREADS, -

DUVET COVERS, PILLOW SHAMS, PILLOW CASES,

COMFORTERS AND TOWELS, IN CLASS 24 us.
CLS. 42 AND 50). : .

FIRST USE 6-30-1999: IN COMMERCE 6-30-1999,
OWNER OF U.S. REQ. NOS. 2,225,688, 2,255.415
AND OTIHERS. )

SER. NO. 75-829,696, FILED 10-22-1999.

MICHAEL MOORE, EXAMiNING ATTORNEY

Exibit A .. Page,

16
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1Int. Cl: 14 - R
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Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 27, 28 and 50 Reg. No. 2,225,688

United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Feb. 23, 1999

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY

FIRST USE 1-1-1996; IN COMMERCE

QUIKSILVER, INC. (DELAWARE CORFORA-
6-1-1997.

TION)
1740 MONROVIA AVENUE .
COSTA MESA, CA 92627 SER. NO. 75-408,138, FILED 12-18-1997.
FOR: WATCHES AND JEWELRY, IN CLASS KIMBERLY 'KREHELY.l 'EXAM.IN[NG ATTOR.
NEY

14 (U.S. CLS. 2, 27, 28 AND 50).

- Emme’\ Pageg Of&
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Int. CL: 20

Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 13, 22, 25, 32, and 50 |
United States Patent and Tradem.ark Office

Reg. No. 2,474,406
Registered July 31, 2001

TRADEMARK
PRINCI1 PA_L REGISTER

ROXY

QUICKSILVER, INC. (DELAWARE CORPORA-
TION) '

15202 GRAHAM STREET
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92649

FOR: FURN[TURE NAMELY CHAIRS, CHAIR
CUSHIONS, BEACH CHAIRS, MIRRORS, TABLES,
CHESTS, BEDS, JEWELRY BOXES NOT OF METAL,
LCTTER BOXCS NOT OF METAL. SLEEPING BAGS,
PILLOWS, PICTURE FRAMES, FITTED FURNI-
TURE COVERS, AND DECORATIVE BEAD CUR-

TAINS, IN CLASS 20 (U.S. CLS. 2, 13, 22, 25, 32 AND
50).

FIRST USE 3-1-2000; IN COMMERCE J-I-"OOO

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 2,225, 688, 2,255,435,
AND OTHERS,

SN 75-838,044, FILED 11-1-1999.
J. TINGLEY, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

EﬂﬂbﬂA I’age'Zf oefb
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Int. Cl.: 16
Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 5, 22 23, 29, 37, 38 and 50 -

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,297,591
Registered Dec. 7. 1999

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY'

QUICKSILVER, INC. (DELAWARE CORPORA-
TION}

1740 MONROVIA AVENUE

COSTA MESA. CA 92627

GOONS  AND

FOR:  PAPER
BOOKS RELATED 1O

MATTER, NAMELY,

THE SUBJECT OF SURPFING, BOOK COVERS,

CALENDARS, STICKERS, DECALS. BUMPER

STICKERS. PENCILS, PENS, POSTERS. NOTE-

PRINTED

BOOKS AND BINDERS, IN CLASS l6 (U.S. CLS.
2,5.22, 23, 29, 37, 38 AND 50).

FIRST USE 7-31-1997;
8-21-1997.

IN COMMERCE
T OSER. NO. 75-466,979, FILED 4-!1 1998,

KIMBERLY KRCHCLY EXAMININ() ATTOR-
NEY
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I_nt. Cl.: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39

Reg. No. 2,427,898

United States Patent and Trademark Office registered Feb. 13, 2001

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY

QUIKSILVER, INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
1740 MONROVIA AVENUE
COSTA MESA, CA 92627

FOR: CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND HEADGEAR,
NAMELY, SHIRTS, T-SHIRTS, DRESSES, SKIRTS,
PAJAMAS, SWIM SUITS, SWEATSHIRTS, SWEAT
PANTS, TANK TOPS, SHORTS, PANTS, JACKETS,
SWEATERS, SOCKS, BELTS, WETSUITS, SKI WEAR,
SNOWBOARD. CLOTHING, WNAMELY, SNOW

PANTS, POWDER PANTS, JACKETS, SNOw .BIBS,

- GLOVES, THERMAL WEAR, SHOES, ATHLETIC

SHOES, SANDALS, SLIPPERS, BOOTS, BEACH

FOOTWEAR, HATS, CAPS, AND VISORS, IN CLASS

25 (U.S. CLS. 22 AND 139). .
FIRST USE 1-1-1992; IN COMMERCE 1-1-{992.

" SER. NO. 75-612,754, FILED 12-28-1998.

KIMBERLY PERRY, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

MM Pageu of @
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‘“Int. Cl.: 35
- {Prior U.S. Cls.: 100, 101 and 102

"7 Reg. No. 2,228,883
Registered Mar. 2, 1999

“IUnited States Patent and Trademark Office

" SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROXY

QUIKSILVER, INC.~(DELAWARE CORPORA-
TION) -

1740 MONROVIA AVENUE

COSTA MESA, CA 92627

FOR: RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATUR-
ING CLOTHING AND ACCESSORIES, IN

" CLASS 35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102).

FIRST USE 11-15-199; IN COMMERCE
11-15-1996.

SER. NO. 75-473,320, FILED 4-23-1998.

KIMBERLY KREHMELY, EXAMIN(NG ATTOR-

NEY
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fnt. CL.: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,083,400
Registcred July 29, 1997

TRADEMARK

- PRINCIPAL REGISTER -

— | QUIKSILVER ROXY

QUIKSILVER, INC. (DELAWARE CORPORA-
TION)

1740 MONROVIA AVENUE

COSTA MESA, CA 92627

FOR: CLOTHING, NAMELY, T-SHIRTS,
SWEATSHIRTS, SHORTS, JACKETS. GLOVES,
PAJAMAS, SWIM SUITS, SKIRTS, DRESSES,
SHIRTS, TANK TOPS, PANTS, COATS, SWEAT-
ERS, SOCKS AND BELTS; FOOTWEAR AND

272

HEADWEAR. IN CLASS 15 (US. CLS. 22 AND

39).
FIRST USE

1-0-1992. : :
OWNER OF U.S. REG. NOS. 827,212 AND

1,800,150. _
SER. NO. 75-r"} 964, FILED 4-4-1996.

1-0-1992; IN COMMERCE

LAVERNE THOMP<ON, EXAMINING ATTOR.
NEY
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Desngnatedmgataon Ansenays Copy
Oﬂgunal In Docketing Systgn? o

Arthur Freilich, Esq., California Bar-No. 32864 ‘ B R

Robert D. Hornbaker, Esq., California-Bar No. 27927
Members of Freilich, Hornbaker & Rosen

A Professional Corporatlon

9045 Corbin Avenue, Suite 260

Northridge, California 91324-3343

Telephone: (818) 678-6408 '

Fax: (818) 678-6411 -

Attorneys for Kymsta Corp.,
Arthur Pereira and Roxanne Heptner

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRA!: DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

QUIKSILVER, INC., a Delaware Case No. SACV 02489 DOC (ANx)

)
corporation, ) -
) Answer To Complaint For Federal
Plaintiff, ) Trademark Infringement;
‘ ) False Designation Of Origin,’
V. ) Federal Dilution; Statutory
) Unfair Competition; Common Law
)

KYMSTA CORP., a California Unfair Competition; State
corporation, ARTHUR PEREIRA, an) Trademark Dilution; Counter-
individual, ROXANNE HEPTNER, an) claims For False Designation of
individual, Origin, Statutory Unfair
Competition; Common Law Unfair

Defendants. Competition.

KYMSTA CORP., a California

corporation, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Counterclaim Plaintiff,
V.
QUIKSILVER, INC., a Delaware
corporation, ROBERT MCKNIGHT,
an individual,

Counterclaim Defendants

P L L R R e S N N R e

1. Answering paragraph 1, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny the claims and causes of action

alleged in the complaint have any merit. ‘

2. Answering paragraph 2, defendants admit this Court

4
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has subject matter jurisdiction under 15 UsC § 1&21, 28 ﬁSC
§§ 1331, 1338(5) and (b) -and 1367fa). Defendants denyg
jurisdiction is further founded upon 28 ﬁSC § 1332.

3. Answering pafagraph 3, defendants admit the
averments. »

4. Answering paragraph 4, deféndants are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the averments.

5. Answering paragraph 5, defendants admit that
defendant Kymsta Corp. is a California corporation. Defendants
deny the other averments, and allege its principal place of
business is 1506 W. 12th Street, Los Angeles, California 90015.

6. Answering paragraph 6, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny defendant Arthur Periera is
personally liable for any acts complained of in the complaint.

7. Answering paragraph 7, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny defendant Roxanne Heptner is
personally liable for any acts complained of in the complaint.

8. Answering paragraph 8, defendants are without
knowledge or information sufficientAto form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.

9. Answering paragraph 9, defendants are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.

10. Answering paragraph -10, defendants are without

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.

1l1. Answering paragraph 11, defendants are without

:2_
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knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.

12. Answering paragraph 12, defendants are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.
13.. Answering paragraph 13, defendants are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the averments. ,
14. Answering paragraph 14, defendants are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the

truth of the averments.

15. Answering paragraph 15, defendants admit they do not
have a state or federal application or registration for the
ROXYWEAR mark. Defendants deny the other averments.

16. Answering paragraph 16, defendants deny the

averments.

17. Answering paragraph 17, defendants deny the

averments.

18. Answering paragraph 18, defendants admit that, on or
about September 5, 2001, plaintiff had a telephone conference
with defendant Arthur Pereira, and that defendants received a
letter, dated October 10, 2001, from plaintiff's general couhsel.

Defendants deny the other averments.

19. Answering paragréph 19, defendants deny the

averments.

20. Answering paragraph 20, defendants deny the

averments.

21. Answering paragraph 21, defendants deny the

-3
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averments. _

‘22. Answering parégraph 22, defendantsjdeny the
averments.

23. Answering paragraph 23, defendants deny the
averments. .

24. Answering paragraph 24, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny the claim has any merit.

25. Answering paragraph 25, defendants admit this Court

“has jurisdiction under 15 USC §§ 1338(a) and 1331. Defendants

deny this Court has jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1332. Defendants

admit venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391(b).
26. Answering péragraph 26, defendants reallege
paragraphs 1-23 above as though fully set forth herein.
27. Ahéwering paragfaph 27, defendants dehy the

averments.

28. Answering paragraph 28, defendants deny the

averments.

29. Answering paragraph 29, defendants deny the
averments.

30. Anéwering paragraph 30, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny the claim has any merit.

31. Answering paragraph 31, defendants admit this Court
has jurisdiction under 15 USC § 1121 and 28 USC §§ 1331 and
1338(a). Defendants deny this Court has jurisdiction under 28
USC § 1332. Defendants admit venue is proper under 28 USC
§ 1391 (b). ,

32, Aﬁswering paragraph 32, defendants reallege

paragraphs 1-23 above asAthough fully set forth herein.

-
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33. Answering paragraph 33, defendants

averments.
34.

averments.

Answering paragraph 34,

defendants

35. Answering paragraph 35, defendants

averments.

36.

Answering paragraph 36,

defendants

averments, except defendants deny the claim has

37.

Answering paragraph 37,

defendants

has jurisdiction under 15 USC § 1121, 28 USC §§

deny the

dény the

-

deny the

admit the
any merit.
admit this court

1331 and 1338(a).

Defendants deny this court has jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1332.

Defendants admit venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391 (b).

38.

Answering paragraph 38,

defendants

paragraphs 1-23 above as though fully set forth

39.
averments.
40.
averments.
41.
averments.
42.
averments.
43.
averments.

44 .

Answering paragraph 39,
Answering paragraph 40,
Answering paragraph 41,
Answering paragraph 42,
Answering.paragraph 43,

Answering-paragraph 44,

defendants
defendants

defendants

defendants

defendants

defendants

reallege
herein.

deny the
deny the
deny the
deny the

deny the

admit the

averments, except defendants deny the action has any merit.

45.

Answering paragraph 45, defendants admit this court

has jurisdiction under 28 USC §§ 1338(b) and 1367(a). Defendants

-5-
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deny this court has-jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1332. Defendants’

admit venue. is prqpér under 28 USC § 1391}b).

46. Answering paragraph 46, defendants reallege
paragraphs 1-23 abo?e as though fully set forth heré€in.

47. 'Answering paragraph 47, defendants deny the
averments.

48. Answering paragraph 48, defendants deny the
averments. »

49. Answering paragraph 49, defendants admit the
averments, except defendants deny the action has any merit.

50. Aﬁswering paragraph 50, defendants admit this court
has jurisdiction under 28 USC §§ 1338(b) and 1367(a). Defendants
deny this court has jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1332. Defendants
admit venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391 (b).

51. Answering paragraph 51, defendants reallege
paragraphs 1-23 above as though fully set forth herein.

52. Answering paragraph 52, defendants deny the

averments.

53. Answering paragraph 53, defendants deny the
averments.

54. Answering paragraph 54, defendants deny the

averments.

55. Answering paragraph 55, defendants deny the
averments. '

_56. Answering paragraph 56, defendants admit the _
averments, -except défendants deny the action has.any merit.

_57. Answering paragraph 57, defendants admit this court

has jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1367(a). Defendants dehy this

[}
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court has jurisdiction under 28 USC § 1332. Defendants admit
venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391 (b). ‘ -
58. Answering paragraph 58, defendants reallege

paragraphs 1-23 above as though fully set forthnherein.

59. Answering paragraph 59, defendants deny the
averments.
60. Answering paragraph 60, defendants deny the
averments. |
First Affirmative Defense
61. The alleged first cause of action for federal

trademark infringement, the alleged second cause of action for
false designation of origin, the alleged third cause of action
for federal trademark dilution, the alleged fourth cause of
action for statutory unfair competition, the alleged fifth céuse
of action for common law unfair competition, and the alleged
sixth cause of action for Califorhia trademark dilution, and any
monetary recovery based on these alleged causes of action, are
barred by the applicable California statutes of limitation.
| Second Affirmative Defense

62. Defendant Kymsta innocently adopted ROXYWEAR, for
its line of junior tops and bottoms clothing prior to piaintiff's
first use of the QUIKSILVER ROXY or ROXY marks, for clothing, or
any other goodsi Defendants adopted ROXYWEAR because it embodied
the nickname of defendant Roxanne Heptner who designed the
clothing line. Upon information and belief, since 1992;
plaintiff has known, or should have known, of defendant Kymsta's
use, in commerce,

of the ROXYWEAR mark, in connection with the

sale, offering for sale, distribution and advertising, of junior
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tops and bottoms clothiﬁg. iPlaintiff has, since 1992,
unreasonably, and inexcusably, deléyed charging defendants, or
any one of them, with infringement of any of its unregistered, or
registered, mérks, for QUIKSILVER ROXY, or RGXY, and has ‘
unreasonably, and inexcusably, delayed filing an action against
defendants, or an? one of them, for infringement of said marks,
or for any of the other causes vaaction alleged in the
complaint. |

63. Defendants relied on plaintiff's aforementioned
unreasonable, and inexcusable, delay, and have been substantially
and materially prejudiced, in that, among other things, defendant
Kymsta has- substantially expanded, in good faith, its junior tops
and bottoms clothing business, using the ROXYWEAR mark, which is
a substantial part of its business, and has been lulled into a
false sense of security for over ten yéars. As a result,
plaintiff is guilty of laches and is also estopped by laches to
obtain'injunctive relief, or to recover damages or profits, or

any other monetary relief, for any of the claims or causes of

‘action alleged in the complaint.

Third Affirmative Defense

64. Defendant Kymsta adopted the ROXYWEAR mark, for
junior tops and bottoms clothing, in December 1991, and first
used the ROXYWEAR mark, for these goods, in January 1992, in good
faith, and without knowledge of any use of the QUIKSILVER ROXY,
or ROXY, marks by plaintiff, and has continuously used, and not
abandoned, the -ROXYWEAR mark, throughout the United Stétes, and
;nternationally, on these goods, since January 1992, and prior to

the filing, and registration, dates of the plaintiff's

b1
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applicatiéns, and registrations, for QUIKSILVER ROXY, and ROXY.

Fourth Affirmative Defense

65. Upon information and belief, defendant Kymsta
adopted, and used, the ROXYWEAR mark, on_junior tops and bottoms
clothing, prio; to plaintiff's adoption, or use, of the
QUIKSILVER ROXY, or ROXY, marks, for clothing, or any other
goods. Also, at the time defendant Kymsta adopted, and first
used, the ROXYWEAR mérk, on junior tops and bottoms clothing, the
plaintiff's QUICKSILVER ROXY, and ROXY, marks were not famous, or
distinctive, or strong and well recognized.

Fifth Affirmative Defense

" 66. Upon information and belief, plaintiff knew, prior
to filing its federal application Serial No.'75-612,754, on
December 28, 1998, for the registration of ROXY, that defendant
Kymsta's adoption, and use, of its ROXYWEAR mark, for junior tops
and bottoms clothing, was prior to plaintiff's adoption, or use,
of the QUIKSILVER ROXY, or ROXY marks, and therefore Registration
No. 2,427,898, based on that application, was obtained by fraud.

Sixth Affirmative Defense

67. Plaintiff's conduct in the obtaining of its
Registration No. 2,427,898, and in the timing and filing of this
action,Arenders plaintiff's hands unclean so as to preclude
plaintifﬁ from obtaining monetary of injunctive‘relief.

First Counterclaim For False Designation of Origin

68. Defendant and counterclaim plaintiff Kymsta Corp.,

hereafter called Kymsta, is a California corporation having its

principal place of business at 1506 W. 12th Street, Los Angeles,
California 90Q15.
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69.7 Upon information and belief, plaintiff and

counte%claim defendant Quikgilver Inc., hereafter called

Quicksilver, is a Delaware ¢orporation having its principal place

of business at 15202 Graham Street, Huntington Beach, California

-

92749 ..

70. UponAinformation and belief, counterclaim defendant
Robert McKnight, an individual, hereafter called McKnight, is the
president, chief executive officer, and alter ego, of Quiksilver,
who resides in Orange County, California, and has personally
committed, approved, or directed one or more acts complained of
within this Judicial Distriét.

71. This counterclaim arises under Section 43(a) of the
Lanham Act, 15 USC § 1125(a), and this Court has subject matter
jurisdiction under 15 USC.§ 1121, 28 USC §§ 1331 and 1338(a).

 72. Venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391 (b).

73. Kymsta is a leading apparel company that
manufactures and sells apparel, throughout the United States, and
internationally. Kymsta sells junior tops and bottoms clothing,
throughout the United States, under the ROXYWEAR mark, which
incorporates its designer's, defendant Roxanne Heptner's,
personal nickname Roxy. | _

74. Kymsta adopted the ROXYWEAR mark, for junior tops
and bottoms clothing, in December 1991, and first used the
ROXYWEAR mark, for these goods, in interstate commerce, in
January 1992. Kymsta has extensively, and continuously, used the
ROXYWEAR mark, on these goods, throughout the United States,
since January 1992. Kymsta's sales of junior tops and bottoms

clothing, under the ROXYWEAR mark, in the United States, have

-10-
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averaged abéutl$2 ﬁi1lion per year since 1992.
o 75. Upon informétion and belief,“Kymsta»adopted, ;nd
used, the ROXYWEAR mark, for junior tops and bottoms clothing, in
interstate commerce, prior to Quicksilver's adoption, or first
use, of the QUICKSILVER ROXY, or ROXY, marks, for clothing, or
any other goods. |

76. Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark, for junior tops and bottoms
clothing, by virtue of its substantial use and promotion, has
acquired significant value as an identifier of Kymsta's junior
tops and bottoms clothing, and distinguishes these goods of
Kymsta from those of others.

N 77. As a result of Kymsta's extensive sales, customers,
in this District, and elsewhere, readily recognize, identify and
distinguish Kymsta's junior tops and bottoms clothing from the
goods of others by the ROXYWEAR mark.

78. Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark is a valuable symbol of
Kymsta, as representative of its high quality line of junior
tops and bottoms clothing, and of the substantial customer good
will that Kymsta has earned over many years in the U.S., and
international, market.

79. Upon information and belief, subsequent to Kymsta's
adoption, and first use, of its ROXYWEAR mark, Quiksilver and
McKnight began selling clothing under the ROXY mgrk to some of
thé same retail stores where Kymsta's junior tops and bottoms
clothing was, and had been, sold.

80. Upon information and belief, without permiséion of
Kymsta, Quiksilver and McKnight are infringing upon Kymsta's

common }aw ROXYWEAR trademark, in interstate commerce, by various

-11-
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~acts, including, but not limited to, incorporating the ROXY part

of Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark in the ROXY mark, for clothing that is

marketed to the same customers, throuéh the same channels of

‘trade, as Kymsta's junior tops and bottoms clothing.

81. Upon information and belief, Quiksilver's and
McKnight's unauthorized use of the ROXY mark is intended to trade
upon the goodwill and substantiai recognition associated with
Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark.

82. Upon information and belief, Quiksilver's and
McKnight'sruse of ROXY is designed to cause confusion, mistake or
deception.

83. By virtue of their acts, Quiksilver and McKnight are
creating a likelihood'of injury to Kymsta's business, causing a
strong likelihood of customer confusion as to the source of
clothing, and ére otherwise competing unfairly with Kymsté.

84. Quiksilver's and McKnight's aforementioned acts are
willful and deliberate and committed with knowledge that
Quiksilver's unauthorized use of Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark causes a
likelihood of confusion.

| | 85. Quiksilver's and McKnight's acts complained of
herein are causing damage to Kymsta in an amount to be determined
at trial and have irreparably injured the public recognition and
goodwill associated with Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark. Said acts will
result in further damage and irreparable injury if Quiksilver and
McKnight are'not restrained by this Court from further violation
of Kymsta's rights, for which Kymsta has no remedy at law.

86. Upon information and belief, at the time of

committing certain acts herein, Quiksilver and McKnight had

it

-12-
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actual knowiedge gf Kymsta's ownership and prior use of ité
ROXYWEAR mark. - . )

87. In violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15
USC § 1125(a), Quiksilver and McKnight are creating and will
create a false designation of origin by using, in commerce,
without permission of ‘Kymsta, the ROXY mark, which confuses
potential customers as to the source of‘clothing.

l88. Quiksilver's and McKnight's aforesaid acts have
1n3ured and violated the rights of Kymsta in an amount to be
determlned at trial. Further, by their actions, Qu1k31lver and
McKnight have irreparably injured Kymsta, and such irreparable
injury will continue unless Quiksilver and McKnight are enjoined
by this Court.
Second Counterclaim For Statutory Unfair Competition

89. Kymsta realleges paragraph 68.

90. Kymsta realleges paragraph 69.

91. 'Kymsta realleges paragraph 70.

92. This is an action for unfair competition arising
under California Business and Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq.

93. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 USC §§ 1338(b)
and 1367 (a) .

94. Venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391(Db).

95. Kymsta realleges paragraphs 73—88.,

96. By reason of the foregoing acts, Quiksilver and
McKnight are intentionally causing a likelihood of confusion
among the public and are unfairly competing in violation of

California Business and Professions Code § 17200.

'97. By reason of Quiksilver's and McKnight's actions,‘

-13-
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Quikéilvér and McKnight have irreparabiy injured the cdnsumer

recognition and goodwill associated with Kymsta'é ROXYWEAR mark,

and such injury will continue unless enjoined bfAthis Court.
W__M__‘MMEMM

98. Kymsta realleges paragraph 68.

99. Kymsta realleges paragraph 69.

100. Kymsta realleges paragraph 70.

101. This is an action for common law unfair competition
arising under the common law of the State of Californié.

102. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 USC §§ 1338 (b)
and 1367 (a).

103. Venue is proper under 28 USC § 1391 (b).

104. Kymsta realleges paragraphs 73-88.

.105. By reason of the foregoing acts, Quiksilver and
McKnight are unfairly competing with Kymsta in violation of the
common law of the State of California.

106. Quiksilver's and McKnight's acts of unfair
competition have caused damage and irreparable injury to Kymsta
in an amount to be determined_at trial, aﬁd such acts will result
in further damage and irreparable injury if Quiksilver and
McKnight‘are not enjoined by this Court.

107. Quiksilver's and McKnight's acts of unfair
competition under California law constitute fraug, oppression and
malice.

108. Accordingly, Kymsta is entitled to exemplary damages
pufsuant to California Civil Code Section 3294 (a).

Wherefore, defendants and counterclaim plaintiff pray:

1. That the complaint be dismissed, and plaintiff

pe]
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Quikéilverﬁbe denied all the relieé prayed f9r theréin;

2.  That Quiksilver's Registrations ﬁos. 2,427,898, for
ROXY, be canceled. “

3. That Kymé&a's ROXYWEAR mark be deemed a valid common
law trademark and that Quiksilver's and McKnight's use of the
ROXY mark, and/or any mark confusingly similar to Kymsta's
ROXYWEAR trademark, -be adjudged a violation of 15 USC § 1125(a)
és a false designation of origin and false description or
representation. |

4.' That Quiksilver and McKnight be adjudged to have
unfairly competed with Kymsta under California Business &
Professions Codé §§ 17200, et seq.

5. That Quiksilver and McKnight be adjudged to'have
unfairly competed with Kymsta under the common law of the State
of California.

6. That Quiksilver and McKnight, their officers, agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, and all other persons in active
concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of
the injunction by personal service or otherwise, be forthwith
preliminarily, and thereafter permanently, enjoined, pursuant to
15 USC § 1116, and Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq. from:

a. using any marks to‘market, advertise, and identify
Quiﬁsilver's and McKnight's clothing, ‘which are }ikely to be
mistaken for, or confused with, Kymsta's ROXYWEAR mark.

b. falsely designating the origin of Quiksilver's and
McKnight's products;

c. causing a likelihood of confusion in the public as to

the source or endorsement of Kymsta's products;

b3
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d. otherwise infringiné Kymsta's trademark rights;

-e. unfairly competing with Kymsté in any manner

whatsoever.

7. That Quiksilver and McKnight be ordered to cease all
use of the ROXY mark.

8. That Quiksilver and McKnight be required to deliver
up for destruction all literature, advertising, labels, tags,
packaging and products and all other materials bearing the
infringing or otherwise unlawful marks, pursuant to 15 UsC
§ 1118.

9. That Quiksilver and McKnight be directed to file with
this Court and serve on Kymsta within thirty (30) days after the
service of the injunction, a report, in writing, under oath,
setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they have
complied with the injunction.

10. That Quiksilver and McKnight be required to account
to Kymsta for any and all profits derived by them and all- damages
sustained by Kymsta by reason of their acts complained of herein.

11. That Quiksilver and McKnight be ordered to pay over
to Kymsta all damages which Kymsta has sustained as a consequence
of the aéts complained of herein, subject to proof at trial, and
that Kymsta be awarded Quiksilver's and McKnight's profits
derived by reason of said acts, all as determingd by said
accounting.

12. That Quiksilver's and McKnight's acts complained of
herein be deemed willful, and that this be deemed an exceptional
case pursuant to 15 USC § 1117(a). Further that Kymsta be
entitled to treble damages pursuant to 15 USC § 1117(a).

3
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13. That Kymsta recover exemplary d;mages pursuant to

Cal: Civ. Code § 3294. 1 |
14. That Kymsta be awarded its costs, attorneys' fees

and expenses in this suit under 15 USC § 1117.

15. For any other relief that the Court deems just and

proper.

Dated: July 12, 2002

Members of Freilich, Hornbaker & Rosen
A Professional Corporation
9045 Corbin Avenue, Suite 260
- Northridge, California 91324-3343
Telephone: (818) 678-6408
Fax: (818) 678-6411
Attorneys for Kymsta Corp.,
Arthur Pereira and Roxanne Heptner

Kymsta Corp., Arthur Pereira, and Roxanne Heptner hereby

demand a jury trial of all issues triable by a jury.

Dated: July 12, 2002

Members of Fre111ch Hornbaker & Rosen
A Professional Corporation

9045 Corbin Avenue, Suite 260
Northridge, California 91324-3343
Telephone: (818) 678-6408

Fax: (818) 678-6411

Attorneys for Kymsta Corp.,

Arthur Pereira and Roxanne Heptner

iy
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL - 1013a, 2015.5 C.C.P.
. ROBERT D. HORNBAKER certifies as follows:

I am a citizen of the United States, a member of the
State Bar of California, and am employed in the County of Los
Angeles, State of California} I am over the age of eighteen years
and am not a party to this action; my business address is 10960 -
Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1220 Los Angeles, California 90024, in
said County and State; on the 12th day of July, 2002, I served
the within:
Answer To Complaint For Federal Trademark Infringement; False
Designation Of Origin, Federal Dilution; Statutory Unfair
Competition; Common Law Unfair Competition; State Trademark
Dilution; Counterclaims For False Designation of Origin,
Statutory Unfair Competition; Common Law Unfair Competition
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
on the interested parties in this action, by placing a true copy
thereof in an envelope addressed as follows:
Darrell L. Olson
Lynda J. Zadra-Symes
Knobbe, Martens, Olson & Bear LLP
620 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660
and by then sealing said envelope and depositing the same, with
postage thereon fully prepaid, in the mail at Los Angeles,
California; that there is a regular communication between the
place of mailing and the place so addressed.

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Executed on July 12, 2002, in Los Angeles, California.
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